MINUTES CF THE NMEETING
LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATICNS COMMITTEE
April 3, 1979
Room 104
Stch Capitel Building
ubject: HR 923
SB 164
SB 286
] SB 319
SB 372
,
The meeting was called to order at 3:35 A,M. by Chairman Francis
Bardancuve with all members of the committee present, The Chair-
man stated that the first bill to be presented would by Senate
Bill 286 by Secnator Steve Brown from Helena.
Senator Brown explained that this bill would increase the Sup-

reme Court Assocclate Justices by two, going from 5 members to a

7 membe: panel. le said that the bill has been amended in the
Senate to provide that the justices would be elected in the 1979
genarsl election and that they wou]d take cffice in 1982. He
went on to give three reasons why the supreme court needs two
nore ]ubtigc%. He said that first, they have a greater case load,
In 1974, Senator Brown said, the court had 269 cases where in 1979
thev hhad a total of 517 cases.

He went on to explain that the court is going to have more flexi-

bility to deal with the increased case load. Last, he said we
are selecting the cheapest alternative to deal with the increascod
case load problem. He stated that if we go with a Court of Ap-

peals system, it would be more expensive,

t this time, Senator Brown introduced Chief Justice Frank Haswell
WD Aglalngﬂ that they consider this hill to be the numbr»v one
priority in their needs. They consider it very necessary to r&FO““

the operation and shortcomings of the courts in Montana. In add
tion to the increased case load, they have a serious problem in Mon-
tana 1in carrying out custodial duties of supervisory control over
all courts. This is a time consuming matter and because of heavy
case load they don't have the time to devote to that respensibility.
The Chief Justice went on to say that they ]‘o have a problem of
egualizing case loads among the judges throughout the state on the
District Court level. They have not had sufflCLan time to address
the matter of the gualifications and eligibhility requirements for
ach it Yo the bar and have not been able to consider whether
+ . should continune the diploma ivi in connocticn with
n. [FPurther he said that they to réviss and update
suprene court rules and also neced to uniforn '

“he soorazticon of the district couris They have not had
Lo address the root problems of court svistams,




Spril 3, 1979
Fage Two
Justice Haswell said that they can acconcdate the two addisional
Justices without havinq to build another building or without
needin 13 have &

] ;

[eJRte!

)
o))
o

i
.tional space in the capitcl building. They
e

clan worked out wherc they can put two additional judges and the I
necessary support personnel in their present quarters.

He went on to say that as the bill is amended, funding would only ‘
be necassary for the last gquarter of this biennium. The cost would

be $110,000 plus whatever salaries are allowed during this legis- ;
lagl‘@ session. He said that this methoed of coping with the situa- I
ticn is the least expensive of the available alternatives. They ;
really need the k2lp now, He said that if the Legislaturs does

not act now, it will be 4 years before they can get any help. By

that time their case load will be overwhelwming. They will not be

able to handlie the backiog of work and it will take years to straigh-
ten things out. He closed asking the comnittee to favorably con-

sider this bill.

There were no furtier preoponents to the bill and no opponents.

SJUESTIONS FROM TLE COMMITTEER

Represczntative Hoad asked for an explanation of the 7 man pane
Chief Justice Hazwell explained the handout presented to the committd

which showed how the proposed system would work,

Representative Moore asked to what they attribute the increased work
load and Judge Hs‘well respondca that we have a new Constitution and
that 1t will take years to interpret that. We also have much new
legisiation. Aiso, there is a disinclination of pecple wanting to
settle cases as they have done in the past. Most people want to go
for broke. 7This ultimately results in supreme court appeals.

Representative Moore asked about the additicn of law clerks and won-
dered if they help the work load.

(
OH
___h....._

ey 4o help scme; that without the

Judge Haswell respond o
n' t they are handling at the present
S -

clerks they could
time. However, ne

aid there a limit to the help they can give
izes. The Judges still have to read the briefs and make the
5.
Revresontative Manning asked that in the event the committee passes
is bill, how would they fit the adQ1tlonal people into the current




Chairman EBardanouve asked if we are giving them more clerks in the
budget that we just passed. Chief Justice Haswell responded that
they requested a staff attorney, bhut no law clerks as such. He
said that they would be necessary if they are granted these addi-
tional judges.

Representative lMoore then asked about the additional staff they

will need. Judge Haswell stated that they need two clerks per judge.
They will also need an additional secretary.

2t this point Representativs Waldron questioned the duties of the
Court c¢oncerning the updating of th ower court rules. Judge Has-
well explained. )

Justice Sheehy further explained that out of the 7 judges on the
Court, they would use a % man panel to hear the cases. This would
leave the other judges free to assume other responsibilities. Cases
would he assigned on a rotating hasis.

Reprecentative Bengston asked for an explanation of the duties of
suparvisory control over the district courts. She further asked if
the Supreme Court decides how many cases are in each district court.
Chief Justice Haswell responded that this is part of their duties

There being no further questions from the committee, Senator Brown
closed saying that this bill would give the Justices time to look

at the Commission on Practice to make sure there is pubic input.

said there is a need for 2 additional justices. This will free
up the Chief Justice for other jobs that are important to the judi-
L branch of government.

Chairman Bardanouve then presented Senator William Lowe from Billings,
the Chief Sponsor of Senate Bill 372. Senator Lowe explained that
his legislation would reguire a government employer to pay the same
uncmployment congmnwatlon rate as a private employer thereby elimi-
nating the spacial contributions plan for government employers.

He further cxplained that everybedy drawing salaries today is on
SOﬂ“ foerm of employment security program. The unemplovment program
nctioned for many years and has had its ups and domua. Sena~
tor Lowe went on to say that t.o-ra are t‘-:"em bills dealing with this
vroblen before the legislature this session.  They are House Bill
¢ nmse Bill 766 and this bilil. The threc will be censidered
to see that they are all accopted s0 that there will be a

has

commentoed further that lontana

enployee progrim,. AT
owe the federal oovoroy
bhe a financial m2asars




i

he said that Montena uses schedule two for all public employers.

They are on a plan giving them a choice of making "dollar to

dollar" payments to cover that fund. Federal law szvs that they
n not charge administrative costs. This bill prop:ses to bring

the two schedules into one, but leave members exempt, put in public
administrative ccsts and also still have the option of making
dollar to decllar payments. Senator Lowe went on to say that the
increased revenue to the Unemployment Ccmpensation the remaining
half of this year would be $759,000 and for the first full vear it

4
culd acunt of cne and a half million dollars. He said that school
distrlcr startec off on a 4% rate. If we don't pass this bill,
that rat: will go stiil higher. He concluded his opening presenta-
o i

tion sa,sing that the fund is in the red about 79 mill

A2t this .ine Ereé Barrett, from the Montana Deparitment o =h
Industry, rose ir support of the bill. Mr. Barrett state

a matter of equity It 1s important that all employers pay on the
same basis. This would make for ease of adminsitration where at
present they have 3 bookeeping systems to tax the employers.

Another proponent. of the bill was Rosemary Strope from the Montana
Chamber of Commerce.

D rn
o,

-

[

S N

3 H 0

0N

peée £

o]

o}

There wera no further proponents.

Pt
Lad

The first npponent to the bill was Vayne I "hanan, representing
the Monte-.: School Boards Association. Mr. Buchanan stated that
teived with an employee of the Emnloyment Security Division
and tbat cployee had indicated th“t right now, because of a number
of factors (increasing enrollments, ctce.) there has been a disparity
that has arisen in the amounts that school districts pay. This will
correct itself. He said that the rates will increase. He further
said that up to 76 districts were paying in ahout $600,000 more than
they paid in benefits. He said that the school districts are not
getting a free r:de, there is no loophole in the law. He said that
by doubling the rates of the school districts, government emplovers
will be paying far more than their share. As this occurs and they
pay more in to support other areas, they will be coming back again
ext year to get the rates lowered again. He closed saving that
they are opposed to the bill and hope that the committee will not
concur in its passage.

=

an Mizner from the liontana Cities of Leac.2s and Towns, rose in
pposition tc the kBil 1l saying that it is - tax increase at the lower
avel and at there .s no method of fund g-.this into that level.

& said t”ﬁxt is a maintained expense at the lower level.

-

oo O T
’;)‘

Bob Stockton, from the office of

thae &t Public Instru
tion, also rose in opposition to the b

o {-4
- o]
\)
o
’..J
i
o
o
3
L.«
o
;J
o
O

Smith, the Attornoy

R - - '-:V L
M. Smith 53t _.eu Chdaw



:\I‘u i1 3. 1Q79
Page Five

sented.  He went on to say that with regard

y have generatod « new system. He said
wing unemploynent in the summer. There

aw chat prevents thom from doing this. However,
12

(') Lf‘.

lified to draw honeofits.

vz
s
=

. Smith then spoke on the matter of payment of bencfits to strik-
s He said that strikers can receive unemployment 1if there is
toppage of work at the place of their last employment. He said
he association feels that we will end up trading one tax res-
:1ity for another. He urged the committee to not concur in
1

M
[N

crr et 3
O e
=
U
r*?'T‘rrO

Another opponent of the bill stated tha* he felt that the rates
are too extreme. They are looking at about an increase to $249,0090.

He requested the opposition of this bill.
There were no further opponents.
QUEESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE:

Representative Hand asked why the public agencies don't pay the same
amount as the private emplovers.

Mr. Smith responded that this section of the law was cnacted in or-
der to make the payment more uniform. He said that the changes do
not take into account the costs of strikes, etc. He said that until
they are corrected, this problem will exist.

A lengthy discussion then followed on the types of employees whc
araw unemployment while being emp loye by the school districts.

The comnmittee also discussed why the increase in the number of em-
ployees drawing unemployment and the amount that was actually paid
out in the Great Falls school district.

After this discussion Senator Lowe closed saying that this bill would
get the rate up where they can look and see if they want to pay this
or pay dollar to dollar.

This closed the hearing on Senate Bill 372.

At this time Bob Pyfer from the office of the Secretary of State
rose and stated that he would present Senate Bill 164 for Senator
Bob Peterson who would not be able to attend the hearing today.

Mr. Pyfer stated that this bill requires agencies to recodify the
dmini;trati"o rules of Montana to change the references to the Re-
vigad Codes of Montana, to the Meontana Code Annotatad. He wenit on
t

N . ~ ! .
= expLaix that this bill provides for the recodification of the ad-
miristrative rules of Montana that is neocessitated by the Montana
statutes having been recodified. Mr. Pyvier said that the numbering



system of the adninistrative codes i1s bad. They need tm do sone-
thing about this. He further stated that this is a project simi-
lar to the recod:ificavion of the Revised Codes of Montane. He
explained that each agency would be respcnsible for their porthn
of the rules and theon the Secretary of State's office would re-fi
“hemn

in their recci:fied form.

o
o
bon ]

Julie Glasser from the office of the Secretary of State, rose i:
support of the bill. Ms. Glasser stated that their office has had
wany problems because of the recodifcaticn of the codes. She 3134
chat if the bill does not pass, agencies could recodify the rules
when they update the pages. Thig would end up being Vcry unusean)
and very confusing. She feels that perhaps they could use legal
interns during the summer months to accomplish this task.

There were no fuirther proponents and no copponents to the bill.

QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE:

Representative Moore asked if there isn't already $35,900 in the
cudget for this and Mr. Pyfer responded that there is.

Chairman Bardanouve then asked what would hapDen if the agencies

do not have enough money to take care of their share of the recodi-

fication.

John Fitzpatrick, from the OBPP responded that most agencies felt
there would be a financial impact of between 4 and 5,000 dollars.
If they do not have enough money, he is sure they will notify him

in the interim.

i

o+

this time, Mr. Pyfer closed his presentation on Senate Bill 164.

Chairman Bardanouve then presented Senator Ed Smith, the sponsor of
Senate Bill 319. ESenator Smith stated that this bill provides for
a two thirds vote of each house for approval of pp]emnntal appro-
priations excepi in emergency situations. It provides for the legis
lative finance committee to file a complaint wncu limits on expundl~
tures are exceedad. Senator Smith further said that this bill is an
attempt to do something about supplementals and overspending of variou

'J)

e I.. [

state agencies. He said that the bill passed oui of the Senate Fi-
nance and Claims committee. The bill was amendexi there, but it is

a good bill. He went on to say that we could be locking at a supple-
mental budget of 16 and one-half million dollars. The Senator then '
sent or giving a list of what the supplemental budgets amounted to

for the nast 16 years. He concl Tuded, saying ,that he hoped the com-
witlee would pass the bill.

Tnere wore no further proponents to Senate

i

o

oo

Mmoo

lae] L

}_J

bord
N

N \

L4 -

5] (o)

o) a8

.
1]
o)
o,
@]
8]
ol
A
[47]
n o
A
o]
)] el
b T

[
oy
i~
[

{
o]
b
[
43}
)
Ui
§]
h O
(M)

[
s
[Pal

5



mental requests. They are environmental conditions; agencies
management or mismanagement, and ieqlqlative action. He want on
Lo sav that when you have a line item budyet, you can not move

che moncy around.

Mr. Fitzpatrick then turned his attention to the wording of the bill.
He sald that as written the bill gives 17 members of the Senate the
right to reject a supplemental appropriation request. If you want
to stress the number of votes necessary, he said, 3/5 would would

pe sufficient. He also guestioned the ixgacf this bill wculd have
cople who have claims against the State.

There were no further opponents.

o

Reprecenuktivn Moore wondered about cmissions of language in the bill.
5Cuss10n was then held on language to ke put in to the bill.

Representative Kvaalen questioned the penalty clause and Senator
Smith responded that this was put in because most of the problems
arise after the legislature has gone home.

Representative Ellis stated that he feels this bill would guarantee
& MOore genero attitude from the appropriations committee in order

re oue
to eliminate the need for supplemental appropriation requests.

Serateor Smith stated that he doesn't think we are abiding by State
law in that case. He feels that the law is too open ended at the
present time. We can not control the state agencies unless we do

something ebout this problen.

At this time Senator Smith closed, saving that we spend months set-
ting the budget and then the agencies do not follow it. He feels
somecthing must be done.

This closed the hearing on Senate Bill 319.

]

The next bill to be presented was House Bill 923 by Representative
Carroll South. Representative South stated that this bill would
transfer the responsibility for the custody of postsecondary voca-
tional technical center money frcocm the county treasurer to the state
treasurer. It would also provide that a school district board of
trustees may authorize the exponditure of funds from the state
treasury for postsecondary vocational technidal center programs.
Pepresentative South explained that the bill would.conform the post-
secondary centers to :l‘uy them to place their money in the state
treuzury and also would aliow them Lo be u]*ned cn 5LBAS. Each

; T i

L . L. e o . .
would like to have a uniform accounting syst o said

.

om.

jas



=l 3, 1979

-
IR

age Kight ‘

Ar
j=

the State would alsc like this. It makes sense that we place
these centers on SBAS and reguire theaem to use the same account-
ing system that is used in all other state agencies.

uperintendent of Public Instruction said that

a uniform accounting system. They could keep
s on a month to month basis and they can keep
what 1s going on in their centers

catter track o .

Dave Lewis from the Department of Administration, stated that his
department intends to spend next vyvear tra Jang the people to operate
theze muachines, and that they anticipate implementing the system in
T T s i 1r8

July of 380,

There were no further proponents and no opponents to the bill.
DUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE:

Representative VWood asked if we would have to change a law in or-
der to do this and Representative South stated ithat this »ill takes
care of the legal problem, also.

Representative Hand asked if there is room on SBAS for these cen- ‘
€

Mr. Lewis responded that there is.

This concluded the hearing on House Bill 923. At this time Repre-
sentative Moore made a motion that House Bill 923 Do Pass.

Representative Hand made a motion that House Bill 923 be amended
as follows:

Page 6, 1 1.

Following: "17 6—-105"

Insert: ", unless the source ¢f the mcney specifies deposit

somewhere other than in the state treasurv”

On a voice call, all members of the committee voted favorably for
the amendments. Representative Hand then made a motiocon t}at House
Bill 923, as amended, Do Pass. Agaln, on a voice call, all members
voted favorebly and the motion carried.

1

There was no further business and the committee adjourned the meet-
ing at 10:00 A.M.

: ,'/\ [ S ‘Ll‘ e

.7:’:‘31"1_“&1’" 4

, Chairman ‘
f S S






